NRR-PMDAPEmM Resource

From: Feintuch, Karl

Sent: Wednesday, July 03, 2013 6:56 PM

To: Craig D Sly (Generation - 6); Jack Gadzala

Subject: MF1771 - Correction to stated date due for Request for Information dated 6/26/2013
(ML13178A011)

The subject request contains the paragraph:

“Based on a consensus that the draft RAl and the
needed response are mutually understood, the draft
RAl is firm. In discussions between Jack Gadzala of
DEK and Karl Feintuch of USNRC, it was agreed that
DEK would respond to the RAI within 45 days,
corresponding to July 9, 2013.”

The last date in the paragraph should be August 9, 2013, to correspond to “45 days.”
Karl Feintuch

USNRC
301-415-3079
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